SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

HABITAT & ECOSYSTEM COMMITTEE

Town & Country Inn and Suites Charleston, South Carolina

September 18, 2024

Habitat and Ecosystem Committee

Trish Murphey, Chair
Amy Dukes, Vice Chair
Tim Griner
Kerry Marhefka
Tom Roller
Andy Strelcheck
Dr. Carolyn Belcher
Gary Borland
Judy Helmey
Judy Helmey
Jessica McCawley
Jimmy Hull
Charlie Phillips

Council Staff

Myra Brouwer Dr. Mike Schmidtke Dr. Chip Collier Julia Byrd Dr. Judd Curtis Suzanna Thomas Kathleen Howington Nicholas Smillie Allie Iberle Rachael Silvas Meg Withers Christina Wiegand Ashly Oliver John Carmichael Kelly Klasnick **Emily Ott**

Attendees and Invited Participants

Shep Grimes Kristin Foss
Rick DeVictor Monica Smit-Brunello
Dr. Jack McGovern

Observers and Participants

Other observers and participants attached.

The Habitat & Ecosystem Committee of the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council convened at The Town & Country Inn and Suites, Charleston, South Carolina, on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, and was called to order by Chairman Trish Murphey.

MS. MURPHEY: All right. Good morning, everyone. I will go ahead and call to order the Habitat & Ecosystem Committee. I guess, first, we'll start with approval of the agenda, and does anybody have any comments, or changes, to the agenda they want to put forward? Seeing none, I will call the agenda approved by consensus.

Also, the approval of the June 2024 minutes, and is there any edits or comments on those? Seeing none, I will call those approved by consensus, and so we'll go ahead and move into our short agenda of one item, but a big, important item, and that is the Coral 10 submission. You guys had, in your briefing materials, two documents, and one is a document that just provides a history of the coral amendment, the FMP as well as all the amendments, and then the second document is the decision document that Kathleen is going to go through with you, but, today, what we need to do is to decide on the preferred method for Coral 10 resubmission, and so I'll go ahead and turn it over to Kathleen. Thanks.

MS. HOWINGTON: Thank you, Trish, and good morning, everyone. All right. Let's go ahead and get started on -- Now, during the June 2024 council meeting, I gave you a lot of this history, and so this is a little bit of a review, and I'm just going to start in December. In December, the council directed staff to work on the resubmission process. In April of 2024, the IPT met, and that is the interdisciplinary planning team, and reviewed the necessary analysis and writing responsibilities and then requested that the council revisit the rationale for how the proposed action in Coral Amendment 10 addresses the Coral FMP goals and objectives, which was an issue that was highlighted in the disapproval letter.

During that conversation in June of 2024, the council then requested that the IPT review four potential resubmission approaches for Coral Amendment 10 and provide pros and cons, as well as a recommendation, and these four approaches were as follows, to address the shortcomings listed in the disapproval letter and resubmit Coral 10 in its current form, add in an alternative to Coral Amendment 10 that would increase the buffer between known coral pinnacles and the western boundary of the proposed shrimp fishery access area, modify the CHAPC boundary for the Coral FMP framework amendment, and then develop a joint Shrimp/Coral FMP amendment to establish a shrimp fishery access area.

Now, before I move forward, the IPT did want to highlight a few things. The first off is that all of the timelines for these are relatively generic. That's on the final page of this document, and the reason being is because, for every single one of these approaches, we need access to the SERO Permits Office database, and so that is why I can't give you more specific timelines, and I apologize for that.

Additionally, in every single one of these approaches, there is a pro of we have received the Coral 10 record. We have received public comment on it, and we now have concerns that can be addressed and an outline for writing -- For potential issues that we can proceed, and there is also a con of we have received Coral 10 public comment, and, in that, there are some negative comments that will need to be addressed, and so that's a pro and a con for every single one of these, and then, finally, the IPT wanted to recognize that opening this area is important to some council members,

and they acknowledged the need to choose a path that not only addresses the resubmission needs, but is also going to get the highest chance of getting approved, and that's going to be relevant when I show you which one of these the IPT recommends.

Moving forward to Approach Number 1, Approach Number 1 is move forward with Coral 10 in its current form, addressing the concerns that were raised in the rejection letter and then resubmitting. Now, the pro is that the writing is mostly completed for this. We have done an NOA, and we've done a FONSI. We have the visual evidence from the scientific survey that the Southeast Fisheries Science Center did in May to June of 2022, and this is potentially the shortest timeline.

The cons are we still need to ensure that the rationale for the proposed action addresses the Coral FMP goals and objectives, which is what we requested the rationale for back in June. Significant updates need to be done in the BPA, the social and economic fishery, and in the affected EFH sections. The quantitative BPA cannot be conducted in the way that it has been conducted in the past, because we do not have -- The shrimp fishery is not required to report via the coastal logbook. However, we do have the NMFS observer program that may be able to provide some information, but it's not going to be a BPA that you guys have seen before.

To properly update the amendment, again, we need permit data. The administrative record is not clear on these boundaries, and this is in reference to the minutes that were lost for a previous Habitat AP meeting, and then, finally, this Coral 10 method of establishing the shrimp fishery access area is inconsistent with how we've established the shrimp fishery access area previously, and so we're going to need to -- For how we're moving forward with this. Are there any questions for Approach Number 1? All right.

Approach Number 2 is add an alternative to Coral 10 that increases the buffer between known coral pinnacles and the western boundary of the shrimp fishery access area. Your pros are adding in an additional alternative could potentially help with the argument of the rationale for Coral 10 and the Coral FMP goals and objectives. That additional buffer could potentially protect EFH. Again, we have our visual evidence from the scientific survey, and we can rename it Revised Coral 10, because we'll be adding in this additional alternative that will help with the public, with being confused of why Coral 10 keeps coming back up. The writing is mostly completed, and we will still need to complete analysis. This is potentially the second-shortest timeline.

Now, again, for our cons, and a lot of these are repetitive, because it's Coral 10 with an alternative, and we still need to ensure that rationale for the Coral FMP goals and objectives exists. Now, this may be easier with this alternative, because we will be increasing the distance between the coral pinnacles and the shrimp fishery access area, but that argument still needs to take place.

This is still inconsistent with how we've established shrimp fishery access areas before, and, again, significant updates to the BPA, social and economic and affected EFH, need to occur. The BPA analysis will not be like you've seen before. We need access to the permit data. Under this new alternative, the benefits to the shrimp fishery may be limited. If we are adding in an alternative that is decreasing the width of the shrimp fishery access area, that could potentially make it where there's not as much benefit to the shrimp fishery. At its skinniest, the shrimp fishery access area is 183 meters wide, and so that's not a lot of play room. Now, at its widest, it is 808 meters wide, and so, depending on what this alternative is, the economic analysis needs to occur.

We will need to gather research to support the chosen buffer zone, support the increased distance, to be able to show that any sediment plumes that are occurring from the shrimp fishery are not negatively impacting the EFH or coral, and we'll need to come up with -- Or we'll need to find those studies, and that research, which, again, increases time, and the shrimpers have noted that they have a self-imposed buffer, because of the closed area, and because of gear concerns, and this additional buffer, on top of shrinking the shrimp fishery access area, again may decrease the economic benefit to the fishery. All right. So that's Approach Number 2. Any questions?

MS. DUKES: Just for my benefit, to help me catch up a little bit, can you further explain why there is an inconsistency with this shrimp fishery access area from previous ones, so that I contextually can get there?

MS. HOWINGTON: So I can explain to a point, because I was not there during the initial Coral 10 creation, and the precedent for establishing a shrimp fishery access area was established during CE-BA 1, which is Comprehensive Ecosystem-Based Amendment. In that, they did a joint amendment between Shrimp and Coral.

For some reason, and I'm not 100 percent sure why, when we were establishing this shrimp fishery access area, we're only doing it underneath the Coral Fishery Management Plan, which means, when you're making the argument for how this is good, you're arguing for the Coral FMP goals and objectives, which I'm just going to read it. Optimize benefits generated from the coral research, minimize adverse human impacts, designate CHAPCs, increase public awareness, and provide coordinated management regimes for conservation of coral and coral reefs.

So establishing a shrimp fishery access area doesn't necessarily -- It isn't congruent with those Coral FMP goals and objectives, as far as I can tell, and it is difficult to argue that rationale, which is why I came to the June council meeting, which is why we're having this discussion, but I am unaware why it wasn't a decision to make a joint amendment in the first place.

MS. MURPHEY: Go ahead.

MS. HOWINGTON: All right. Now Approach Number 3, and, now, I'm about to call on either Monica or Shep on this one, and Approach Number 3 is modify the CHAPC boundary as a Coral FMP framework amendment, and this would end the Coral 10 resubmission process and develop a framework amendment to modify the CHAPC boundary itself, which is allowable underneath the Coral FMP. However, there is a debate, which is why I'm about to bring in Shep, of, if that is meant for only extending the CHAPC boundary or can we modify the CHAPC boundary and decrease it, and so to you, Monica.

MS. SMIT-BRUNELLO: Thank you. I think it's to change the boundary, but, in my mind, if I could talk a little bit more, you have the same issues you do as with the Approach 1, because, whether you're amending your Coral FMP via framework or plan amendment, you still have to address all the items that you mentioned in the Approach 1, and so I don't know that I see this as much of a benefit, and, when I looked back at the framework, and I think it was Coral Amendment 4, that established the framework, it said that, to do this kind of modification, the council would have to decide that it's necessary to meet the goals and objectives of the habitat plan, and so you're

back into the coral issues that you've mentioned, the Coral FMP issues that you've mentioned, before.

MS. HOWINGTON: Okay.

MS. MURPHEY: So does that mean that's basically not an option now, or is it still?

MS. HOWINGTON: I think Monica is saying this is a viable option, but it still is going to encounter the same cons of Approach Number 1. We're still going to need to argue the rationale, and we're still going to need to -- And argue the rationale for the habitat plan as well as for the Coral FMP now.

MS. SMIT-BRUNELLO: That's what the document said, which is Coral Amendment 4 that talked about the habitat plan.

MS. MURPHEY: Thanks, Monica.

MS. HOWINGTON: All right. Well, we weren't sure if this was going to be viable or not, but the IPT went ahead and moved forward with some pros and cons. As you can see, it's a little bit shorter. Essentially, we would be no longer establishing a shrimp fishery access area, and we would just be modifying the boundary. The arguing still needs to exist, and we still need the rationale, but it might become a little bit less complicated, because we're not involving shrimpers at all, and it's just we're adjusting the boundary, because we do not believe the coral is here, and so that might be an easier argument.

However, your cons are this could be negatively perceived by the public, as we're trying to work the system, because we're no longer establishing a shrimp fishery access area, and we're now just modifying that boundary. We would still need access to the permit data, and we still would have the Coral 10 record that needs to be addressed, and so we still need to add all that writing and rationale into this framework amendment, and so those are the pros and cons for Approach Number 3. Any questions?

All right. Now for Approach Number 4. This is to form a joint Shrimp/Coral FMP amendment to establish a shrimp fishery access area, and, as you can see, this is the IPT's recommended approach. I will go over the pros and cons and then explain why.

Again, for pros, much of the information from Coral 10 can be used. Through the joint amendment process, the council can weigh-in on the economic benefits to the Shrimp Fishery Management Plan as well as still trying to minimize impacts to the coral EFH for the Coral Fishery Management Plan. The alternatives can be no action, the established shrimp fishery access area, as well as an alternative, like in Approach 2, that would be a compromise between the two. We can use CE-BA 1 as precedent of we've done this before as a joint amendment. We've established a shrimp fishery access area that way, and we can use the Coral 10 public comments as an outline for potential concerns that are coming up.

Cons are this is the longest timeline. To properly update this amendment, we still need permit data after 2020, and the shrimp portion of this amendment will need to be completely written, and we will still need to address the Coral 10 record.

The reason why the IPT recommends this approach is because they believe that this is the approach that has the most chance of being approved, or the highest chance of being approved, while still meeting the goal that we established in Coral 10 of establishing this historical shrimp fishery access area, and so, like I said, this is the IPT recommended. If this is the approach that the council decides to move forward with, council staff have drafted a draft purpose and need that we can review, and that I would appreciate you reviewing.

Additionally, on the final page, if you're just curious, and, like I said, these are very generic timelines, we have drafted the potential timeline for all of these approaches, and this varies from six months to a year-and-a-half after the final council and AP input, but, like I said, these are very generic timelines, depending on when we can have access to the 2020 permits information, as well as what analysis needs to occur, how quickly can we get the IPT to reconvene, et cetera, and so, with that, I give it back to you, Trish.

MS. MURPHEY: All right. Thank you, Kathleen. Tim.

MR. GRINER: Thank you, Madam Chair, and thank you, Kathleen. That was a great presentation, and it kind of spun me around a little bit though. You know, for the life of me, I can't understand why we would want to start this whole new joint amendment, when, in my mind, the simplest route forward is just to simply address the issues that came back in the letter, and move forward with that, and, I mean, I guess there's a disconnect, in my mind, of what else is there that we're trying to address, other than what was not approved in that letter, what we needed to do to move forward, and so I just need a little help explaining that to me.

MS. MURPHEY: Jessica.

MS. MCCAWLEY: I guess I'll go back to kind of what we discussed at the last meeting, that I think that maybe the council took the wrong vehicle when we moved this amendment before. I think it should have been a joint amendment, and we should have edited, modified, the Shrimp FMP the first time, and so I don't think that the council took the right path, and it just -- My opinion is the greatest chance of success is not to modify the previous document, but to go in and amend the Shrimp FMP, as well as the Coral FMP, and I think that should have been done the first time.

MS. MURPHEY: Thanks, Jessica. I've got Charlie and then Judy.

MR. PHILLIPS: Thanks, Madam Chair, and I'm probably the only other person that was here, other than Jessica, when this was done the first time, and so I remember it. I remember very well the shrimpers coming in with their tracks, and everybody putting all of the waypoints on the maps, and there was a lot.

There was an awful lot that went into it, and so, yes, this is a shrimp access amendment, and habitat, and it needs to be under both, and it's a very, very small area, but it's an important area, and I saw some of the comments say, well, landings were here and there. Well, landings are never the same, especially for shrimp. I mean, they move around a lot, and where you can catch them, and what year you catch them, changes a lot, but I don't think there was ever any coral there. They had a lot of dragging in this bottom, and there are times when shrimp get in a certain place, and you would love for them to be a mile away, but they're just not, and so you have to go where they are.

Of course, they are not going to -- They don't want to get anywhere around coral. They've been good stewards, and, as soon as this amendment was passed the first time, and we realized the mistake, we said we'll fix it, and we've been trying to fix it for probably ten years now, I guess, and so let's go ahead and put it in the shrimp -- Make it a joint amendment with shrimp, so everybody knows it is what it is, and this is why it is, and let's fix it and go and deal with some other stuff.

MS. MURPHEY: Thank you, Charlie. I've got Judy, and then I will get Jessica.

MS. HELMEY: Well, I kind of agree with Charlie too, because we've been -- This has been going on forever, but I do think the only way that this is going to go through is to go with the fourth action. We've got to get it right this time, because I don't think we're going to get another chance. If this doesn't go through, we're not going to get another chance, and so, if this is our best chance, then I suggest that move.

MS. MURPHEY: Thank you, Judy. Jessica.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Just back to Tim's question, and I think Kathleen hit on this earlier too, and it's just not going to meet, by itself, the objectives of the Coral FMP. It more closely meets the objectives of the Shrimp FMP, and so I think, to me, you know, Option 4 is the best one. Once again, I think we should have done that the first time, and I will just correct something that Charlie said. He said that we realized the mistake after the amendment was passed, and technically we realized the mistake before the amendment was finalized, but promised the fishermen that we would come back and immediately start another amendment to fix the problem, and we're still here.

MS. MURPHEY: Tim, to that?

MR. GRINER: Thank you. That helps me a lot. One thing I was curious though is was the original amendment in the coral?

MS. MARHEFKA: Yes.

MR. GRINER: So, originally it was in the coral? Okay. Maybe that's why -- That's what I thought, and so that's where I was getting confused, and I thought we were just trying to fix what we had done in an earlier coral amendment, but it makes sense to me, and I just hate that we're starting all over, and, you know, one year, two years, three years, that's really what we're looking at.

MS. MURPHEY: Kathleen, and then I've got Andy.

MS. HOWINGTON: So, to clarify for everyone, the original amendment was Coral Amendment 8, and that was what established the original CHAPC. It did not have anything to do with the shrimp fishery access area. What happened is, in September, Coral Amendment 8 was submitted, and it was establishing the boundaries that had been decided upon by the Law Enforcement, the Habitat, and the Shrimp APs. They all had a huge joint meeting, and they all decided that the seventy to hundred-meter contour line was good.

However, the next December, within three months, and so before Coral Amendment 8 had ever been approved, the shrimpers came back and said we just got more VMS data, and we got one more year of it, and we need to move the boundary just a little bit, just this like little tiny bit, because we actually use this area, and that then goes back to what they were referring to of we promised that we would fix it. Since Coral Amendment 8 had already been submitted, the council decided to just move forward with a fixed amendment, thinking it would be a quick fix, and then there were a lot of delays, and a lot of issues, and that's why it has kind of drug on for so long.

MS. MURPHEY: Thanks, Kathleen. Andy.

MR. STRELCHECK: I just wanted to express my support for the IPT recommendation. Like everyone else has said, I think this is a good opportunity to combine the Coral FMP with the Shrimp FMP. Then, going back to the denial letter that I shared with the council, I think this is the best avenue to address essentially our first recommendation, which is how the council can demonstrate that the proposed action minimizes, to the extent practicable, adverse effects on EFH and is consistent with the goals and objectives of the Coral FMP, right, and so, balancing, obviously, the goals of shrimping, and allowing access, with, obviously, protecting EFH is key, and having that joint amendment is critical.

MS. MURPHEY: Thank you, Andy. Kerry, did you want to say something?

MS. MARHEFKA: Yes, and I'm also supportive of Approach 4. I think what I'm having some heartburn about is this title of "shrimp fishery access area", because, really, it's a modification to the HAPC. No? Okay.

MS. HOWINGTON: So modifying the CHAPC boundary would take -- Basically you have your mapper, and you have your boundary, and it would just move it, and everyone would have access to that area. This is just allowing access to the shrimpers, and so we're not going to be longlining, and we're not going to be throwing out traps. It's just the shrimpers.

MS. MURPHEY: All right. Thank you. Any other comments? Carolyn.

DR. BELCHER: So I just -- I have a question, and it's probably to Clay, and so Kathleen was talking about needing to look at the BPA differently, which would require possibly looking at the observers. Are observers actively going out on federal trawlers in the South Atlantic right now, and how would we address the bycatch, or the BPA component of it?

DR. PORCH: I don't know how many observers we're putting on those vessels right now. I can look into that, but we certainly have the authority to put observers on the vessels, and we could require that, and then just look and see what's coming up in the trawls, in terms of any coral or anything.

MS. MURPHEY: Thanks, Clay, and so -- Chip.

DR. COLLIER: We have talked with the folks with the observer program, in order to get some of the rock shrimp data, and so we have potential data going back to 2008. It's pretty sparse for the rock shrimp fishery. A lot of the effort in the observer program occurs in the Gulf of Mexico,

where a lot more trips occur in federal waters, and so that's where a lot of the observer data is, but we're mining that data now, and hopefully we're going to have some information for you. We're not going to be able to expand it up to total effort, but what we could potentially do is describe species that occur inside and outside of the area, but you're not going to be able to get, you know, this amount of bycatch occurs inside and this amount would occur outside.

MS. MURPHEY: Thank you, Chip. Are there any more questions, or discussions? Jessica.

MS. MCCAWLEY: I just wanted to ask Kathleen a little bit more about the timeline, and so, on Approach 4, it looks like the timeline was completed within a year-and-a-half, and do we feel pretty confident about that? Just can you talk about that a little bit more? I think that things are held up because of the permit data, but could you talk about the timeline a little bit more?

MS. HOWINGTON: Yes, and so, if the council approves Approach Number 4, then, this Friday, we would need to add it to the workplan, because then it becomes a bit more of a lift than what we currently have in there. Afterwards, then the IPT would need to meet at least once before Christmas, hopefully, and start incorporating additional members with appropriate shrimp expertise. Right now, the Coral 10 IPT covers the coral side of things, but we would need to incorporate some shrimp people into that.

Once the permit data is available, the IPT will need to meet, as needed, to develop the amendment as usual, and so that's the reason why this is as generic as I can, and I'm so sorry that I can't get more specific. We'll meet one more time before Christmas, and then, after that, we'll hopefully start, you know, writing, as best we can. Once we have the SERO Permits Office data, and once we're able to go to the APs, and then bring a draft to you, after that it will be a year-and-a-half, but that's -- It's not a year-and-a-half from today, by any stretch of the imagination.

MS. MURPHEY: All right, and so I seem to be hearing, around the table, that everyone here supports Approach 4, which is the joint Shrimp/Coral FMP amendment to establish the shrimp fishery access area. I'm seeing heads nodding. Do we need a motion or anything? Can I get a motion for support of Approach 4? I've got Jessica.

MS. MCCAWLEY: I move that we move forward with Approach Number 4 to modify the Shrimp and Coral FMP to establish a SFAA.

MS. MURPHEY: I've got Kerry as a second. Thank you. Is there discussion? All right. **Anybody against this vote?** Okay. **The motion is approved.**

MS. HOWINGTON: Thank you very much. Since the council has decided to move forward with Approach Number 4, like I said, council staff have already gone forward and tried to draft a purpose and need statement, and so the purpose of this amendment, which would be Coral Amendment 11/Shrimp Amendment 12, is to create a shrimp fishery access area along the eastern edge of the Northern Oculina CHAPC boundary in an area where the rock shrimp fishery operated historically, while minimizing impacts to deepwater coral. This action does not change the EFH specifications from previous amendments. It provides recent information and spatial presentation of EFH, as required by EFH Final Rule 67 FR 2348, blah, blah, blah. The need for this amendment is to allow the rock shrimp fishery to attain OY, while minimizing negative effects to deepwater coral in the council's jurisdiction. Please discuss.

MS. MURPHEY: Do I have any questions, or comments, on the purpose and need statements? Andy.

MR. STRELCHECK: Maybe, Kathleen, you can speak to the second sentence in the purpose, and I just find it kind of explanatory, rather than a purpose statement, and so I would recommend removing it, and maybe adding it as just kind of context for the action.

MS. HOWINGTON: So I initially drafted this by taking some language from CE-BA 1, which, again, is the precedent for establishing a shrimp fishery access area, and this was included in that. However, you are correct that it is more just informational. It's clarifying that this is not changing the CHAPC boundary or the EFH specification of this area. It is just updating the spatial map, and so removing it I don't think negatively impacts it. I would want to refer to Monica, or Shep, to double-check that they are cool with that, and that they don't think -- They think it's more informational, like you said, but then I don't have an issue with it.

MS. MURPHEY: Any thoughts on removing that second sentence from anybody? Okay. We'll just go ahead and, if everybody is good with it, we'll remove that sentence. Andy.

MR. STRELCHECK: Maybe more just for the IPT to think about, and so we talk about, obviously, in the denial letter, the need to look at the goals and objectives of not only the Shrimp FMP, but the Coral FMP, and so, obviously, with the statement about minimizing impacts to deepwater coral, it gets at, obviously, some of the goals within the Coral FMP, and it probably would be good just to look at all of the goals and objectives within both FMPs, to make sure that we're comprehensively addressing any concerns that are identified in the denial letter.

MS. MURPHEY: Is that all right with you, to look at all the goals and objectives? Okay. Is everybody good with that? It makes sense. I see heads nodding. Okay. So are we done? Any other -- Go ahead, Andy.

MR. STRELCHECK: I just wanted to end on a very positive note, and so, last night, my team shared with me some of the permit counts, and what work they've been doing to replicate the old system data with the new system data, and we have one-to-one matches with rock shrimp limited-access permit data, and so I think we are getting very close to having that data to move forward with this and other council actions.

MS. MURPHEY: All right. Thanks, Andy. That's great to hear, and so I guess, right now, we're looking at a year-and-a-half, but it may be a little longer, depending on the -- I'm not making promises. No promises, but we're looking at -- We're starting to maybe see a light at the end of this tunnel.

MS. HOWINGTON: Yes, we are looking at a year-and-a-half after AP input. Let's establish a coral and shrimp meeting and see how well that goes.

MS. MURPHEY: Is there any other business? All right. Seeing none, I will call the Habitat & Ecosystem Committee adjourned. Thank you.

(Whereupon, the meeting adjourned on September 18, 2024.)

Habitat & Ecosystem September 18, 2024 Charleston, SC

Certified By:		Date:	
	Transcribed By Amanda Thomas		

October 23, 2024

SAFMC Sept. 2024 Council Meeting

(9/16/24 - 9/20/24) **Attendee Report:**

Report Generated:

09/20/2024 10:10 AM EDT

Actual Start Date/Time Webinar ID 504-848-323 09/18/2024 07:37 AM EDT

Staff Details

Attended **Interest Rating**

Yes Not applicable for staff

Attendee Details

Last Name First Name

Adam Bailey Addis **Dustin** Appelman Max Barile Peter **Barrows** Katline Bianchi Alan **Bissette** Jesse

Christopher

Bradshaw Brewer Nell **Brouwer** Myra **Bunting** Matthew Byrd Julia Cermak Bridget Clinton Haley Clinton Haley Coleman Heather Cox Jack Cross Tiffanie Crosson Scott Curtis Judd Dancy Kiley Darden Tanya **DeVictor** Rick Delaney Angela Dukes Amy

Emory Flowers

Foss

Meaghan

Jared

Kristin

Gentner **BRAD** Gentry Lauren Glazier Edward Glazier Edward Goode Savannah Gore Karla Gravitz Michael Alisha Gray Grundy Benjamin Guyas Martha Gwin Earl Hadley John Harrison Alana Harvey Claire Hayden Andrew Helies Frank Helmey Judy

Horton Christopher Hull Jimmy **lves** Nora Joyner Woody **KLASNICK KELLY** Keppler Blaik Klibansky Lara Knowlton Kathy

Michael

Dominique

Christina

Nicholas

Larkin

Lazarre

Package-Ward

Patterson

Lee Max Lorenzen Kai M Borland Gary Malinowski Richard Marhefka 00Kerry Mason Gina Matter Vivian McGirl Maria McGovern Jack Mehta Nikhil Mendez Ferrer Natasha Murphey Trish Neer Julie Newman Thomas Oliver Ashley

Phillips Charlie Potter Caroline **Puglise** Kimberly Chloe Ramsay Records David Reed John Pearl Rojas Roller 00Tom Rule Erica **SCHLICK** CJ Salmon Brandi Sedberry George Seward McLean Shervanick Kara Silvas Rachael Sinkus Wiley Smit-Brunello Monica Stemle Adam Stephen Jessica Stephens Haley CJ Sweetman Laurilee Thompson

00Laurilee Thompson Travis Michael Voss Joshua Waldo Jennifer Walsh Jason Walsh Mick Wesner **Taylor** Wheeler Kevin White Geoff Whitten Meredith Christina Wiegand Wilber Pace Williams Erik Williams John Withers Meg Wolfe Jordan Zales Bob broussard billy carmichael 01 john

barrett

chip

laura

colby

collier

eldredge

gloeckner david griner tim Kim iverson i marinko Jeff moss david oden jeff sandorf scott thomas suz vara mary Adisa Sylvia Alger Brett Berry Chip Brown Sydney Caraballo Leysha Cardenas Roberto Cheshire Rob

Christmas-Svajdlenka Anna-Mai Cimo Laura Clarke Lora Degan Jacqui Delrosario Leeanne DiJohnson Alex Doolittle Cedric Finch Margaret Franco Crystal Franke **Emilie** Gooding Elizabeth Green Matthew Grist Joseph Hogan LeAnn Hollensead Lisa Kim Iverson Kerns Toni Kittle Christine

Μ Charlotte Μ Charlotte Μ Charlotte Masi Michelle Jeff Moore Ostroff Jenny Ott **Emily** Pease Thomas Perry Simona

Porch Clay Reilly Greg Reinhardt James Scott Rebecca Smart Tracey Sramek Mark Stewart Mark Walia Matt Walsh Jason Walter John Wamer III David Willis Michelle avelino carvalho vecchio Julie

2024 COUNCIL MEMBERS

Voting

Or. Carolyn Belcher, **Chair**GA DNR – Coastal Resources Division
One Conservation Way, Suite 300
Brunswick, GA 31520
(912)264-7218
Carolyn.belcher@dnr.ga.gov

Trish Murphey, Vice Chair
NC Division of Marine Fisheries
P.O. Box 769
3441 Arendell Street
Morehead City, NC 28557
(242) 808-8011 (0); (252)241-9310 (c)
Trish.Murphey@deg.nc.gov

Amy W. Dukes SCDNR-Marine Resources Division P.O. Box 12559 217 Ft. Johnson Road Charleston, SC 29422 (843)953-9365 DukesA@dnr.sc.gov

Kary Borland 422 Highwater Court Chapin, SC 29036 (561) 290-9274 (cell) GborlandSAFMC@gmail.com

Tim Griner
4446 Woodlark Lane
Charlotte, NC 28211
(980)722-0918
timgrinersafmc@gmail.com

Judy Helmey
124 Palmetto Drive
Savannah, GA 31410
(912) 897-4921
JudyHelmey@gmail.com

James G. Hull, Jr.
111 West Granada Blvd
Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)547-1254
hullsseafood@aol.com

Shep Gurimes
Rick Devictor
Dr. Jack McGovern
Bob Zales

Kerry Marhefka 347 Plantation View Lane Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 (843)452-7352 KerryOMarhefka@gmail.com

Jessica McCawley
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
620 South Meridian St
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850)487-0554
Jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

Charlie Phillips 1418 Sapelo Avenue N.E. Townsend, GA 31331 (912)832-4423 Ga capt@yahoo.com

Tom Roller 807 Deerfield Drive Beaufort, NC 28516 (252) 728-7907 (ph);(919)423-6310 (c) tomrollersafmc@gmail.com

Robert Spottswood, Jr.

<u>robert@spottswood.com</u>
(305) 294-6100

Assistant:
Carina Primus-Gomez

<u>Cprimus-gomez@spottswood.com</u>

Andy Strelcheck
Acting Regional Administrator
NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Region
263 13th Avenue South
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(727)551-5702
Andy.strelcheck@noaa.gov

Kristin Foss Kathy Knowlton

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL **2024 COUNCIL MEMBERS (continued)**

Itabitat Wed 9/18

Non-Voting

Robert Beal Executive Director Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 1050 N. Highland St. Suite 200 A-N Arlington, VA 22201 (703)842-0740 rbeal@asmfc.org

LT Cameron C. Box Seventh Coast Guard District 909 SE 1st Ave. Miami, FL 33131 (305) 415-6781(ph); (786)457--6419(c) Cameron.C.Box@uscg.mil

Deirdre Warner-Kramer
Office of Marine Conservation OES/OMC
2201 C Street, N.W. Department of State, Room 5806
Washington, DC 20520
(202)647-3228
Warner-KramerDM@state.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Representative TBD

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

COUNCIL STAFF

Executive Director
John Carmichael
john.carmichael@safmc.net

843-302-8435

Deputy Director - Science

Ør. Chip Collier chip.collier@safmc.net

843-302-8444

Deputy Director - Management

Myra Brouwer

myra.brouwer@safmc.net

843-302-8436

Citizen Science Program Manager

Julia Byrd julia.byrd@safmc.net 843-302-8439

Admin. Secretary/Travel Coordinator

Rachael Silvas
Rachael.silvas@safmc.net
843-571-4370

Quantitative Fishery Scientist

Dr. Judd Curtis

Judd.curtis@safmc.net
843-302-8441

Fishery Economist & FMP Coordinator

John Hadley john.hadley@safmc.net 843-302-8432

Habitat and Ecosystem

Scientist

Kathleen Howington <u>safmc.net</u> 843-725-7580

Fishery Scientist I

Allie Iberle
Allie.iberle@safmc.net
843-225-8135

Public Information Officer

Kim Iverson kim.iverson@safmc.net 843-224-7258

Administrative Officer

Kelly Klasnick kelly.klasnick@safmc.net 843-763-1050

BFP Outreach Specialist

Ashley Oliver <u>Ashley.Oliver@safmc.net</u> 843-225-8135

Fishery Scientist II

Dr. Mike Schmidtke mike.schmidtke@safmc.net 843-302-8433

Communication and Digital Media Specialist

Nicholas Smillie Nick.Smillie@safmc.net 843-302-8443

Staff Accountant

Suzanna Thomas <u>suzanna.thomas@safmc.net</u> 843-571-4368

Fishery Social Scientist

Christina Wiegand christina.wiegand@safmc.net 843-302-8437

Citizen Science Project Manager

Meg.withers@safmc.net 843-725-7577

SEDAR

SEDAR Program Manager

Dr. Julie Neer
<u>Julie.neer@safmc.net</u>
843-302-8438

SEDAR Coordinator

Emily Ott Emily Ott@safmc.net

Greyson Mebb

HABITAT AND ECOSYSTEM

Trish Murphey, Chair

Amy Dukes, Vice Chair

Robert Beal

Carolyn Belcher

Gary Borland

LT Cameron Box

Tim Griner

Judy Helmey

Kerry Marhefka

Jessica McCawley

Tom Roller

Robert Spottswood, Jr.

Andy Strelcheck

Charlie Phillips

Jimmy Hull

Staff contact: Kathleen

Howington

SNAPPER GROUPER

Jessica McCawley, Chair

Kerry Marhefka, Vice Chair

Robert Beal

Carolyn Belcher

Gary Borland

LT Cameron Box

Amy Dukes

Tim Griner

Judy Helmey

Trish Murphey

Tom Roller

Robert Spottswood, Jr.

Andy Strelcheck

Mid-Atlantic: Earl "Sonny" Gwin Staff Contact: Mike Schmidtke

SEDAR

Carolyn Belcher, Chair

Trish Murphey, Vice Chair

Robert Beal

Amy Dukes

Tim Griner

Kerry Marhefka

Jessica McCawley

Andy Strelcheck

Charlie Phillips

Jimmy Hull

Staff contact: Chip Collier

SHRIMP

Chair (TBD)

Trish Murphy, Vice Chair

Carolyn Belcher

Gary Borland

LT Cameron Box

Amy Dukes

Jessica McCawley

Andy Strelcheck

Charlie Phillips

Jimmy Hull

Staff contact: Allie Iberle